
From: Meghan Brien [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MEGHANB]
Sent: 1/24/2012 12:28:13 AM
To: Dina Graser [Dina.Graser@metrolinx.com]
CC: Manuel Pedrosa [Manuel.Pedrosa@metrolinx.com]; Trina Melatti [Trina.Melatti@metrolinx.com]
Subject: Fw: High Level Briefing on Weston Station Master Plan CLG Meeting Material

Hi,

I did mention to MPP Albanese EA the first time around that it may be shared; See email below. Now all three have agreed to be on for 30 min. I've let them know there are no materials to be shared save for the ad. The call is scheduled for 1130am.

Should I attempt to reschedule? Sullivan has a tight schedule and is calling from ottawa...
Meghan

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Robertson, Andrew <arobertson@liberal.ola.org>
To: Meghan Brien
Sent: Mon Jan 23 17:09:04 2012
Subject: RE: High Level Briefing on Weston Station Master Plan CLG Meeting Material
Hi Meghan,

At this point we will just proceed as is, with the MP and Councillor on the call at 11:30am.
If MPP Albanese has any questions, she will ask them privately after the call.

have a good evening,
Andrew

From: Meghan Brien [mailto:Meghan.Brien@metrolinx.com]
Sent: Mon 23/01/2012 4:13 PM
To: Robertson, Andrew
Subject: RE: High Level Briefing on Weston Station Master Plan CLG Meeting Material
Hi Andrew,

If MPP Albanese would prefer to have a briefing privately, I'm happy to give her a call at 11:00am at the number below. Apologies for the presumption.

Thanks,
Meghan

Meghan Brien
Communications Specialist | Infrastructure Projects
Metrolinx (GO Transit)
20 Bay Street, Toronto, Ontario, M5J 2W3
Tel: 416 869 3600 x5663 | Fax: 416 869 1755
Email: meghan.brien@metrolinx.com



Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Robertson, Andrew [mailto:arobertson@liberal.ola.org]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 12:48 PM
To: Meghan Brien
Subject: RE: High Level Briefing on Weston Station Master Plan CLG Meeting Material
The 416-243-7984 line is fine.

thanks Meghan,
Andrew

From: Meghan Brien [mailto:Meghan.Brien@metrolinx.com]
Sent: Mon 23/01/2012 12:48 PM
To: Albanese_Laura-MPP-CO
Cc: Robertson, Andrew
Subject: High Level Briefing on Weston Station Master Plan CLG Meeting Material

When: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Meghan to Call MPP Albanese

~~*~*~*~*~*~*~*

Hi,

What is the best phone number to use?

Thanks,
Meghan

Meghan Brien
Communications Specialist | Infrastructure Projects
Metrolinx (GO Transit)
20 Bay Street, Toronto, Ontario, M5J 2W3
Tel: 416 869 3600 x5663 | Fax: 416 869 1755
Email: meghan.brien@metrolinx.com